
1


From: Brown, Matt <matt_brown@fws.gov>


Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 3:08 PM


To: FIELD, RANDI


Cc: Alessia Siclari Melchor; Bader, Donald P; Chamberlain, Charles; Chris Laskodi; Craig


Williams; Craig_Anderson; Dan Kratville; Danielson, Ammon (CONTR); Demchuk,


Vadim@Waterboards; Derek Hilts; Duane@Wildlife Linander; Ekdahl, Erik@Waterboards;


Elissa Buttermore; Emanuel, Kenneth@Waterboards; Eric Danner;


Erica.Meyers@wildlife.ca.gov; Garwin Yip; George Kautsky; GREGORY GOTHAM; Grober,


Les; Hadley, Elizabeth; Hayden, Tim; Howard. Brown; Israel, Joshua A; James Earley; Janet


Martin; Jeffrey Rieker; JOHN HANNON; Justin Alvarez; Justin Ly; Kiteck, Elizabeth G;


Kristal Davis-Fadtke; Kundargi, Kenneth@Wildlife; Kyle De Juilio; Mary Suppiger; Michael


Harris; Michael Hendrick; Michael Prowatzke; Michael Wright; Miles Daniels - NOAA


Affiliate; Pisciotto, Joe@Wildlife; Rea, Maria; Riddle, Diane; Roberts, Jason@Wildlife;


Ryan Revnak; Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal; Seth Naman; Smith, Jim; Smith, Stacey


M; Tyler Ward; Washburn, Thuy T; Zedonis, Paul A


Subject: Re: Long Term Operation Biological Assessment


Randi et al,


I get a request rejected message when I try to open these documents. Anyone else having problems?


Matt Brown


Deputy Project Leader

Red Bluff Fish and Wildlife Office


U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service


Red Bluff, CA 96080


(530) 527-3043 ext 253


Telework number (530) 762-1804


On Thu, Mar 28, 2019 at 2:44 PM FIELD, RANDI <rfield@usbr.gov> wrote:


Greetings:


During today's SRTTG meeting we discussed the consultation with the United States Fish and Wildlife


Service (USFWS) and National Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS) on the Coordinated Long-Term

Operation (LTO) of the Central Valley Project (CVP) and State Water Project (SWP). Here is the link for

more information:


https://www.usbr.gov/mp/bdo/lto.html


Please let me know if you need any additional information,


Randi


--

Randi Field

Bureau of Reclamation


https://www.usbr.gov/mp/bdo/lto.html
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Central Valley Operations

3310 El Camino Avenue, Suite 300

Sacramento, CA 95821


Office: (916) 979-2066

Fax: (916) 979-2494

rfield@usbr.gov



